Re: Restructuring

Subject: Re: Restructurin
From: Laura Poitras_
Date: 11.03.19, 10:42 -0400

Hi Drew,

Thanks for writing. I appreciate the update and putting a pause on
eliminating positions that directly impact the archive security. If that
changes, please let me know.

I hope you have a good weekend.

Laura

On 10.03.19 22:40, Drew Wilson wrote:
Hi

I just wanted to get back to you after we spoke last week. I spoke with Michael about our
Friday discussion. I suggested and Michael agreed that for now, we will hold off on any
actions on the remaining two staff in the research team until clarity on the go-forward
strategy is reached. I informed Betsy that for now she will not have to cover this portion
of the cost reduction in the upcoming restructuring this week. Instead we will clarify the
archive future and then find the deferred savings either as part of that discussion or in
other parts of TI and FLMW.

Today, I also read through the other email trail from your original note to the group on the
archive. It looks like we should gather sometime next week to discuss more but I think we
are getting to the right questions to ask ourselves to clarify the future role of the
archive.

Hope you had a good weekend! Call me if you have any questions.

—drew

fieldofvision.org
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Re: Meeting later this week?
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Subject: Re: Meeting later this week?
From: Betsy Reed
Date: 04.03.19, 20:18 -0500
To: Laura Poitras

CC:Jeremy Scahil |

Great, we can do Wednesday at 3, at your office.

We want to explain how we’ve assessed our priorities in the course of the budget process, and
made some restructuring decisions.

See you soon.

On Mar 4, 2019, at 7:11 PM, Laura Poitras _rote:

Yes, of course. I can do Thursday (or Wed) at 3pm. Do either work? I
have a hard out both days at 4:30. It would be great to meet downtown at
my studio because I have a 5pm meetings on both days.

If that works, here's my address:

Can you give me any insight about what the meeting is about?

On 04.03.19 15:32, Betsy Reed wrote:

HI Laura — Hope all is well with you. Jeremy and I would like if possible to sit down with
you later this week to talk with you, in confidence, about some changes that are coming up
here.

Would Thursday afternoon work for you? Or if not, how is Wednesday late afternoon?

We can meet wherever you like.

Look forward to seeing you.

Betsy

fieldofvision.org






